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dmcdahra@hotmail.com

From: darragh mccarthy
Sent: 15 March 2021 12:29
To: imo@imo.ie
Cc: DGOffice@cso.ie; simon.coveney@oireachtas.ie
Subject: Urgent National Notice #3
Attachments: URGENT NATIONAL NOTICE #3 - 14 03 2021.pdf; Pack 1 - URGENT NATIONAL 

NOTICE #2 - 08 03 2021.pdf

15th March 2021 
 
Dear Padraig, Patrick, Brian, Ina, Mathew, Susan and all members of the IMO 
 
Please find attached for your attention, by way of service, a national notice #3 dated 14th March 2021, which 
requires urgent action - in your state registered roles; 
 
This national notice #3 speaks for itself;  
 
As you are all now served, you all have a national duty to inform all your members of both attached national notices 
today - as the state, as the nations trustee servant, due to specific non-performance, stands in national default - and 
this default effects all your members; 
 
And I have courtesy copied Simon and Padraig on same; 
 
Thank you one and all; 
 
Go n-éirí an bóthar libh, agus slán go fóill… 
 
Michael  
Acting in national capcity 
 



URGENT: NATIONAL NOTICE 

 

Page 1 of 3  14th March 2021 

Michael McCarthy – a national 

National address: c/o Ireland 

14th March 2021 

National Reference: DOH#3 

 

Service by Email upon: Irish Medical Organisation and all members at imo@imo.ie 

 

Padraig McGarry – acting as IMO president 

Paddy Hillary – acting as IMO vice president 

Brian O'Doherty – acting as IMO treasurer 

Ina Kelly – acting as IMO honorary secretary 

Matthew Sadlier – acting as IMO chairman 

Susan Clyne – acting as IMO chief executive officer 

And all IMO trustees, including all IMO members; 

 

And courtesy copy to the following:  

 

Simon Coveney simon.coveney@oireachtas.ie for information only – acting as State Minister for 

Foreign Affairs, 

Pádraig Dalton DGOffice@cso.ie – acting as State Director General for CSO; 

 

  

To all the above, and to whom it may concern, 

 

I hope you are all well during these peculiar times, whilst acting in your various state registered roles; 

  

I write and serve national notice #3 upon you all, in regard to a national default event by the state in 

regard to concealed information about the state treatment being rolled out – thus find attached to this 

mail, same national notice #2, also issued by way of national service upon you all, your organisation, 

and all your members;  

 

As your members are partaking in the state treatment roll out (the jab), it is imperative you inform 

them all of the reality of the situation, as it appears that the manufacturers trial kill rate is 

materialising, and healthy nationals are being coerced into a state treatment and death, without the 

basics in fundamental data to make an informed consensual choice; Thus any state consent garnered is 

void in law and fact; Based on the CSO prima facie data, healthy nationals are c150 times safer not 
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taking the state treatment, and this national information is being withheld and wilfully concealed from 

the healthy and the unhealthy nationals, by the state department of health as a collective, since the 

outset;  

 

Such state registered organisations, and registered trusts, as yours, carry a great responsibility for 

members, and same responsibility can cause your organisation great consequences when your 

members act against the interests of the nation and its nationals; And I am nationally obliged to 

inform you, that the imo trust, can nationally be taken apart, in one swoop of a national sledge 

hammer, if your members lay any harm or cause loss and damage to any national;  

 

Thus, all of you above as served, are required forthwith, (i.e by the start of business 15th March 2021) 

to give notice to all your members of the following: 

 

• This national notice #3 

• The national notice #2 attached to the mail – now defaulted by the state 

• That your members need to put their all insurers on notice of future actions and claims 

• That garnered state consent to treat is void for the most fundamental of wants 

• That state indemnities provided for you and your members, due to unlawful and defective 

consent, are invalid 

• That state indemnities provided to manufacturers, due to unlawful and defective consent, are 

invalid 

• That your members should not dispose of any personal assets  

• That any members personal assets disposed of since February 2020 (start of the state 

department of health criminal concealment), are assets that may be monetised to fix a national 

claim; 

• That your members are not exempt from any criminal complaint, charge, nor action, pursuant 

to details in national notice #2 

• That your members do not appear to have a defence to such criminal offences and others, 

based on the prima facie CSO data; 

• That if your members have had sight or knowledge of national notice #2 or #3, that they are 

required to cease and desist the state treatment, until such a time as concealed and withheld 

national data is issued by the state to the nation through the CSO, AND until such a time as 

criminal offences are investigated, charged & laid, AND until such a time as valid consent 

can be attained by providing nationals with the pertinent and relevant data to make informed 

consensual choices; 
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• That if the IMO as a collective, abdicate this national responsibility, that you as served, nor 

your members individually can never rely upon a Nuremburg type defence to any future 

claim, charge or death;  

 

I, in my national capacity, and on behalf of the nation, the nationals and the national trust, consent to 

your future acceptance of all terms within this national notice, on such a default event by the imo on 

the 15th March 2021, as the default terms within national notice #2 have come into full force and 

effect for all state registered entities;  

 

This national notice #3 will be published, as relevant and pertinent information for all nationals; 

 

This national notice is issued without ill will, without vexation, and without frivolity; 

 

 

Thank you all for your time and your attention; 

  

Michael McCarthy 

  

Acting as one of the citizenry of the nation,  

Acting as a beneficiary of the national trust,  

Acting foreign and external to eire – pursuant to bearer no. AL918754, 

By blood rite and birth rite, an acting grantor of the national trust, 

A living man & All rights reserved. 

 

Attached: 

National Notice #2 pack; 

And current national status of same notice#2: In default; 

 

 

END NATIONAL NOTICE - 14th March 2021; 


